

Anderson Hung

anderson.hung93@gmail.com

Toronto, ON

647 291-7388

github.com/anderswag

SUMMARY

I'm a web developer with 4 years of professional experience. I'm enthusiastic about the products and technologies that continue to innovate our lives. I've been successful in developing web and mobile apps with multiple stakeholders.

Well versed in Javascript, React, Vue.js, React Native, Redux, Vuex, HTML, CSS, Git, Node, Jest, Ruby on Rails, Rspec, Appium, Flow, Nightwatch, Selenium

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer, Jumbleberry (April 2019 - Present)
Toronto ON

Jumbleberry is a performance marketing company. I worked primarily on building data visualization tools.

- Implemented a data visualization dashboard using Vue and Vuex for state management
- Owned and shipped features from architecture to production
- Took initiative to create scripts that sped up workflows and improved the developer experience
- Wrote E2E and unit tests to prevent regression
- Ported web app code to work on mobile devices using Cordova and Framework7

Software Developer, Employ (March 2018 - January 2019)
Toronto ON

Employ is an app that allows job seekers and employers to connect and create opportunities using only a smartphone.

- Developed and architected reusable UI components in React Native / Redux
- Drove the development of Google Maps integration from design to production which led to a significant increase in users
- Wrote unit tests using Jest, which led to a significant decrease in bugs and faster development
- Converted designs into a landing page built in React and Chatlio resulting in an increase of app downloads

Software Developer, Karma Casting Inc (Feb 2017 - March 2018)
Toronto ON

Karma Casting is an app that allows brand ambassador to manage the complexities of the gig economy such as scheduling and accountability.

- Rebuilt an existing mobile app using React Native, Redux, and Redux-Saga, which saved time and cost for rapidly building features on both iOS and Android
- Created reusable React Native components that were backwards compatible with web
- Implemented photo caching on Android that improved app performance speeds
- Wrote integration tests with RSpec and Appium which reduced bugs and increased development speed

EDUCATION

Full Stack Development - Web Immersive
Lighthouse Labs (2015)

Honours Bachelor of Science - Psychology Specialist
University of Toronto (2011 - 2015)